AGENDA FOR EU’;W

LICENSING HEARING PANEL

Contact:: Nicole Tilly, Democratic Services Officer
Direct Line: 0161 253 5398

E-mail: n.l.tilly@bury.gov.uk

Web Site: www.bury.gov.uk

To: All Members of Licensing Hearing Panel

Councillors: D Jones (Chair), T Holt, and A McKay

Dear Member/Colleague
Licensing Hearing Panel

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Licensing Hearing Panel
which will be held as follows:-

Date: Friday, 31 August 2018
Place: Committee Room A, Town Hall, Knowsley Street, Bury
Time: 1.00 pm

If Opposition Members and Co-opted Members require
briefing on any particular item on the Agenda, the
Facilities: | appropriate Director/Senior Officer originating the
related report should be contacted.

Briefing

Notes:




AGENDA

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members of the Licensing Hearings Panel are asked to consider whether
they have an interest in any of the matters on the Agenda, and if so, to
formally declare that interest.

APPLICATION FOR A TRANSFER OF A PREMISES LICENCE TO BE
GRANTED UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003, IN RESPECT OF
KILLON STREET OFF LICENCE, 26 PRICE STREET, BURY, BL9 9EB
(Pages 1 - 60)

A report by the Assistant Director (Legal and Democratic Services) is
attached.



Document Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 2

REPORT FOR DECISION

BULY,

COUNCIL

Agenda
Item

DECISION OF:

LICENSING HEARINGS PANEL

DATE:

31st AUGUST 2018

SUBJECT:

APPLICATION FOR A TRANSFER OF A PREMISES
LICENCE TO BE GRANTED UNDER THE LICENSING
ACT 2003 IN RESPECT OF KILLON STREET OFF
LICENCE, 26 PRICE STREET, BURY, BL9 9EB

REPORT FROM:

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR (LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC
SERVICES)

CONTACT OFFICER:

MR M BRIDGE

TYPE OF DECISION:

COUNCIL

FREEDOM OF This paper is within the public domain

INFORMATION/STATUS:

SUMMARY: This report relates to an application for the transfer of a
Premises Licence under section 42 of the Licensing Act
2003 in respect of Killon Street Off Licence, 26 Price
Street, Bury, BL9 9EB

OPTIONS & e To reject the application if it considers it is

RECOMMENDED OPTION

necessary for the promotion of the crime
prevention objective to do so; or
e To grant the licence.

IMPLICATIONS:

Corporate Aims/Policy
Framework:

Do the proposals accord with the Policy
Framework? Yes No

Statement by the S151 Officer:
Financial Implications and Risk

Considerations:

There are no specific issues from the report
other than potential costs/risks associated
with legal appeals.

Statement by Executive Director

of Resources:

The cost of the licensing function are funded
through the fees and charges levied by the
Council. There may be additional costs if
appeals are lodged with the Magistrates and
Crown Courts.

Equality/Diversity implications:

Yes No

1




Document Pack Page 2

(see paragraph below)

Considered by Monitoring Officer: | Yes Under the legislation the Council is

required to determine representations. The
report is in accordance with the appropriate

legislation.

Wards Affected: REDVALES

Scrutiny Interest: Overview and Scrutiny Panel

TRACKING/PROCESS DIRECTOR:

Chief Executive/ Exective Ward Members Partners
Strategic Leadership Member/Chair
Team
Scrutiny Committee Committee Council

1.0 INTRODUCTION

1.1 The Licensing Act 2003 and the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations is
the relevant legislation.

1.2 The Panel will make a decision on the day of the hearing and the parties will be
notified subsequently of the decision and the reasons for it by letter from the
Licensing Office.

2.0 BACKGROUND

2.1 These premises licence is currently held by Mr Raja Navved Aijaz, 29 Cardigan
Drive, Bury, BL9 9LG. Mr Aijaz is also the Designated Premises Supervisor.

2.2 On the 20t July 2018, the licensing office received an application to transfer the
premises licence with immediate effect into the applicant’s name of Mr Khiyam
Alam, 214 Parkhills Road, Bury, BL9 9AL. Mr Aijaz will remain as the Designated
Premises Supervisor.

2.3 The applicant has complied with all the necessary procedural requirements laid
down by the Act.

2.4 As part of the statutory process the Chief Officer of Police is entitled to make a
representation by way of a notice under section 42(6) of the Licensing Act 2003
in relation to the transfer of a premises licence where he is satisfied that the
exceptional circumstances of the case are such that granting the application
would undermine the crime prevention objective.

2.5 Where such a representation is made and not withdrawn, members are required

to determine whether the transfer application should be granted or not.

2




Document Pack Page 3

3.0

3.1

3.2

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

REPRESENTATIONS FROM GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE

A notice under section 42(6) of the Licensing Act 2003 was lodged by Greater
Manchester Police on 315t July 2018 allowing them to make representations.

The Police will shortly expand upon the reason(s) for their representation in
relation to this application which they request the Panel to refuse.

OBSERVATIONS

After hearing the representation made and the evidence presented, members
are obliged to determine the application with a view to determining if there are
exceptional circumstances that would mean granting the transfer application
would undermine the crime prevention objective, having regard to the
Authority’s Licensing Policy and National Guidance.

OBSERVATIONS

After hearing the representations made and the evidence presented, Members
are obliged to determine the application with a view to promoting the licensing
objectives and having regard to the Authority’s Licensing Policy and National
Guidance issued by the Secretary of State.

List of Background Papers:-
Application form
Representation received

For further information on the details of this report, please contact:

Mr M Bridge
Licensing Office
3 Knowsley Place
Duke Street

BURY

Telephone No: 0161 253 5209



This page is intentionally left blank



Document Pack Page 5

C560012L8T
S% 3753 roc 20/7
oy 2%
Application to transfer premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. C} ((% 3

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure Lk—( \ 3
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. q L@

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

e KA Al

(Insert name of applicant)

apply to transfer the premises licence described below under section 42 of the Licensing Act

2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number | P LO q, 75

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

2¢ rCice STEEET
GU'CV/ Lt

Post town Post code 0LS 9 ‘:ﬁ
Telephone number at premises (if any) O\ é l éT 9_ q z 01 (7 /JH Cr MU ]/_( f@)

Please give a brief description of the premises (see note 1)

OFFHCE LicanSE

Name of current premises licence holder

N N N

Part 2 - Applicant details
In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence to be transferred to you?

Please tick M yes
Qﬁ) an individual or individuals* please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *
i. as alimited company [] please complete section (B)
ii. as a partnership [] please complete section (B)

iii. as an unincorporated association or [1 please complete section (B)



Document Pack Page 6

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

¢) a recognised club please complete section (B)

d) a charity please complete section (B)

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

) a health service body please complete section (B)

O O O0O0O0O0

g) an individual who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an

independent hospital in Wales

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part

1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the [J please complete section (B)

meaning of that Part) in respect of an independent
hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [ please complete section (B)
England and Wales
*If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick M yes

e I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use [9/
of the premises for licensable activities; or

s I am making the application pursuant to a

o statutory function or L]
o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative ]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr Mrs [ Miss [ ] Ms [ Other title |

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names
M Lk WU Y A
lgﬁwﬁck M yes
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over
Nationality
Current
residential &6/ C>S“‘/ 87 g

vt Lig IMLUILY np V2w
premises i/ﬂ L] c7 "K




. Document Pack Page 7

address

Post town % )3 (,(Cy Post code 6 L.:) ﬁ/{(

Daytime contact telephone number 0-7 4., Ll, ? l S '3 2_8/(3

E-mail address

(optional) razz C(II/ s L‘(#@ %}/\Am /« co

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

M [] Mrs [] Miss [ Ms [ Other title |

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick M yes
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over O
Nationality

Current
residential
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate),
please give the name and address of each party concerned.



Document Pack Page 8

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part3
Please tick [ yes
Are you the holder of the premises licence under an interim authority notice? ]
Do you wish the transfer to have immediate effect? IQ/

If not when would you like the transfer to take effect?
Day Month  Year

LI T TP T]

Please tick [ yes

I have enclosed the consent form signed by the existing premises licence holder

If you have not enclosed the consent form referred to above please give the reasons why not. What
steps have you taken to try and obtain the consent?




: Document Pack Page 9

Please tick [ yes
If this application is granted I would be in a position to use the premises during the Q/
application period for the licensable activity or activities authorised by the licence (see
section 43 of the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick I yes

I have enclosed the premises licence E/

If you have not enclosed premises licence referred to above please give the reasons why not.

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee
o Thave enclosed the consent form signed by the existing premises licence holder or
my statement as to why it is not enclosed
I have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation
I have sent a copy of this application to the chief officer of police today
I have sent a copy of this form to Home Office Immigration Enforcement today

QAR

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971] FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND, PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

I understand I am not entitled to be issuedwith a licence if I do not have the entitlement to live and
work in the UK (or if I am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I cease to be
entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 2)



Documer{t Pack Page 10

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See guidance
note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

For joint applicants signature of second applicant, second applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please
state in what capacity.

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 6)

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises it is, its general situation and
layout and any other information which would be relevant to the licensing objectives.

2. Right to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from
partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership which is not a limited
liability partnership who:

e does not have the right to live and work in the UK or

e is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the



s

Document Pack Page 11

carrying on of a licensable activity.

Any premises licence issued on or after 6 April 2017 will lapse if the holder ceases to be entitled
to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have the right to work in the UK and are not subject to a
condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensing activity.
They do this by providing with this application copies or scanned copies of the following
documents (which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

e  An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as
the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the
right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the passport

apply].

e  An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person
named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic
Area country or Switzerland.

e A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the
Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A current Biometric Immigration Document (Bioﬂieﬁ’ic Residence Permit) issued by the
Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely
in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

e A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control,
is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time
limit on their stay in the UK.

e A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an
endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or
has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in combination with an official
document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name
issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

e A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least
one of the holder’s parents or adoptive parents, together with an official document giving
the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

e A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s
permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a
previous employer.

e A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in



Doc’ument Pack Page 12

combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

e A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is
currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from
doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

e A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the
Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the
UK and is allowed to do the work in question.

e A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of
an EEA state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights or residence.

e A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home
Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the
UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from
doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

o A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under
regulation 17(3) or 18A (2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations
2006, to a person who is not a national of an EEA state or Switzerland but who is a family
member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence.

e Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their
permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office
acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or evidence that the person has an
appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision, such as an appeal or
administrative review reference number.

e Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of an EEA state or Switzerland
but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in
exercising treaty rights in the UK including:-

evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,

e evidence of their relationship with the EEA family member — e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and

s evidence that the EEA national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is

one of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the

employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts witha bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of

sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of EEA nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the EEA national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance
in the UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3
form,

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:-

(i). any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;



.

Document Pack Page 13

(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the
UK and is

permitted to work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us
checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information
with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you have complied
with this guidance

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

5. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

6. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Privacy Policy

Please visit www.bury.gov.uk/privacy to read our recently updated Privacy Policy
which explains how Bury Council uses and shares your personal data to give you
the best possible experience across our services.



Document Pack Page 14



4

Document Pack Page 15

Consent of premises licence holder to transfer

I/y \\P\’\A- Naned VAL

[full name of premises licence holder(s)]

the premises licence holder of premises licence number @ | G\J\jg

relating to

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]

hereby give my consent for the transfer of premises licence number

[full name of transferee].

signed M‘*%

(please print) A m\ _______ @ poss) %ﬂﬁ?} _________________________
dated 1[m DO



Document Pack Page 16



Document Pack Page 17

1 40 | ebed 00%9¥/SL¥071d GG:2 e g10z Bny g1 uo oedle Aq peiulid

VI Tdd¥ HHM) HIENNN ALINYHO ‘H38WAN ANYAIWOO 3TdNYX3 804 “HI0TOH 0 YIFNNN a3t

66.% 6.8 1910 duoydaja | woeo'jlewjoy@Zole Jopiey
‘976 614 ‘eayseoue] ‘Aung ‘aauq uebipsed 62 zelly peoneN efey

SINIOF] SASIWIYA J0¥3ETOH 40 (LNVAITTH FHIHM) IV N3 ONY HIEWNN INOHAI 3L 'SSIHaay (GIFLSIOTH) ‘HNYN

¢ Hed

Ajuo sesiwaid sy} 440 uondwnsuod Joy [OYodje JO [leyes Aq ajes ayl ‘| -
S311ddNS 440 ¥0 / ANV NO 3HY ISTHL HIHIIHM TOHOI WY 40 S317ddNS SISIHOHLNY IINIOFT IHL FuIHM

wdoo:1 ) wepQ:g Kepung
wdoo:L} wepQo:/ Aepunies - Aepuopy

01 awi| wol4 swn| uonduosaq
' 'S35|W3Hd THL 40 SHNOH ONINTJO FHL

wdog:0l weQQ:g Aepli4 pooo
wdoe:ol wdoQ:2 Aeq sewsuyon
wdoo:e UOON Aeq sewysuyon
wdoo:LL weQ:8 Aepung - Aepuopy

Ajuo sesiweuid ay) 440 uoidwnsuod 1oy [OYODIe J0 118l Aq 8jes syl ‘W

0] Wil wos4 s uopduoseQ (s1qeoydde i eary pue) Ayanoy

S3ILIAILOV 3TEVSNIOIT 40 LNO ONIANYYSD JHE SISIHOHLNY JONIOIT IHL STWIL IHL

Ioyoole jo |1ejas Aq ajes ay) -
JONFOF1 3HL Ag Q3SIHOHLNY STILIAILOY ITYSNIINT

a|qeoydde 10N
SILYA IHL Q3 LN IWLL SIFINIDIT FHE SHIHM

"832 679 ‘eJyseosue] ‘Aing ‘984S 80Ud 92

92U2317 JO 993G UO||1H]

NOILdINIS3A O IINIHIATNH dVIN ASAENS FONYNAHO ‘INON 41 ¥O ‘SIASINTYC 40 $STHAAV TV.LSOd

s|iela sesiwald - | Med

92ua2I7 sesiwald
€002 10V buisusor

$102/80/81 8026 €52 1910 suoyds|a

r30 6149
Ang

Jsallg ang TIDONNOD
aoe|d Aa|smouy] £
Jun Buisusoi] é:| d
G A

TIONNOD AdNg



Document Pack Page 18

ljozebed  00¥9F/S/P01d GG:Z 1e GLOZ Bny 8| uo oed|e Aq paiund

Aing  Aq panss| Zeyldng "oN @ousol

TOHOOTY 40 AddNS IHL HO4 SASIHOHLAY JONI I SISINTIL FHL TUIHM

HOSIAYIJNS SASINTHd GILYNDISIA AD A12H FON3D1 TYNOSHI J0 ALIHOHLNY ONINSSI aNY H3gWnN 3ON321N IYNOSH3d

66.% 6.8 1910 duoydsg .
‘9716 6719 ‘@aysesue ‘Aing ‘eaug uebipied 6z ZVriv peeneN eley

AI0HOQ 1Y 4O ATddNS SHL SISHOHLNY

JINIDIT SISIWIYd THL THIHM HOSIAHIANS SISINTHL a31VYNSISIa 40 SFaNNN INOHJIT3E aNy SSadaay ‘TWvN

92U892I7 sasiwald
€00¢ 1oV buisuaoi

$10z/80/8 802S £5Z 1910 euoydsie |

r30 619
Aing

18ang HNg MIDONNOD
aoe|d As|smouy] ¢
yun Buisusoi d] d
a

TIONNOD AMNg




Document Pack Page 19

/ jo ¢ afiey 00¥9b/SLP0d GG/ 18 G0z Bny Q| uo oediet Aq pajuld
|
| sastuad D 0] UODIDL Ul 2DUDT] SISTUDAA D JO 2p]0Y Y1 )

- sastuaad pasuadl) v 0] uoND)aA Uf (v)

= £00T 10y Suisuadnry (p) €1 wonaas Aq pourfap sv - uosiad ajqisuodsayy

suopIIRQ

"2IN)eaJ 19[o1ARLN UR (q)

Io “rew onydeisoroy & (8)

~IoyIe pue g Jo

a1ep ‘YdeiSoloyd 11oq) Surreaq TONBIYNIUSPI ‘[OYOO[R PAAI3s Fuleq 210Jaq “)sanbal uo ssnpoid 03 (Korjod omy ur payroads aq Az

se o8e 19p[0 yons J0) 93e Jo s1Bok g1 19pun 3q 0} uosrad ojqisuodsal oyy 01 wodde oym syenprarpur axnnbar ysnw Lorjod ay 1 (g)

"As170d UOTIBOTILIOA 98k 3T]) Y14 SOUBPIOOIOR UT UO PILLIED SI
sastald o) e [oqoo[e Jo A[ddns oy} Jery) 2Unsud IS 35uddL] sostard oy 0} uoneyal ut Iosiazadns sestoxd poyeusisop oy ], (7)

"Toyoore Jo A[ddns 10 a[es a1 0) uotelas ur sastwald oy Jo joadsar
ur pardope st £orjod uoneogLIA 938 UL 1BY) SINSUS 1SN ISP[OY 21BOLIaD sosTaxd qnyo 10 1opjoy 95usol] sastmaxd o[ (1) °€

$10T 1P (U PUSUTY) SHOIPUO,) SUISUIIN | AI0)EPUBIA
€007 J9V SUISUIIT'] 1], 0) JUensInd SUONIPUO,) AIOJEPUEIA

"90UROY] [BUOSIdT
2 sploy oym uosiod v £q POZLIOWINE JO SPBW () 1SN SOUDIIT SISTU2Id oY) Jopun [oyod[e Jo Ajddns Lioag q

‘papuadsns U23q SBY QOUIOI] [RUOSID JIY/SIY 10 90U [BUOSI3J B P[OY JOU S0P
Iostaradng sostuIozg PoIRUBISS(] ST USYM ST B JB YY) 90USOF] SesTaId o1 Jo 10adsar ur (SJ() Josiazadng
SISTIIO1J PAJRUSISA(] OU SI AIOY) UIYM ILT) B JB I0UIOIT SISTWAIJ oY) Jopun opews oq Aeul [oyoofe Jo A1ddns oN '

:SUONIPUG)) AI0)EPUBIA

*$0A120[q(O) Sursuoor] sy sjowoid 03 19pI0 UI HHLIOYPINY
Suisuadry ) Aq pasodun suonIpuod ‘Aressodou a1ym  pue Jjueordde oyl Aq ueeuepun oq o) uuoj uoneoidde o) wo
PaJ13JUN[OA SUONIPUOD PUB ‘¢ 10V Swsuaor] oyl Aq pasodunt SHONIPUO) A10JePUBTA] AU 0] J00[qns payueIs st oouodi] ST,

AONIOI'T SIHL 40 INVED HHL OL AA4HDV.LLV SNOLLIANOD

€007 LOV ONISNAII'L

'SIXINNY [

92Ud2I sasiwald
€002 10V bBuisusol

=

$10Z/80/81 802G £S¢ 1910 suoyde|a

r30 619
Aing

Jeans A TI9NNOD
aoe|d As|smou)| € '
)un Buisusor g] a

a

TIONNOD AdNg




Document Pack Page 20

Ljopebeq  00V9P/SiVOTd GG:/ 1e 610z Bny g uo oed|e Ag pajuld

"X®) PIppe anfeA Io Ljnp jo ajel
ay} 01 a3ueyd © Jo Jjnsal e se ( Aep puosas ay),,) Aep 1xau o) uo sord papruriad oy} wodj JUSISIIP 2q pinom ( Aep
18115 91p3,,) Aep & uo zydesered jo (q) yderdered Aq usaid soud penrunrad o1y a1oym sarjdde () yderSered-qng (1) *p

"Auuad 1sa1eau o3 01 dn papunor ydes3dered-qns
181} AQ U9AIS A[[eryoe aouid o1f) 2q 03 uoye) 3q [reys ydeidered-qns jey) Aq u2Ald soud o) ‘soruuad Jo Joquinu Sjoym
© 2q jou (ydeiSered sty) wouy 1rede) pnoa g yderdered jo (q) ydeidered Aq uaA1d ooud papruuad oy) a1oyp ¢

‘$661 19V Xe] PAPPV SN[BA 9] Y)IM 90URPIOIOR Ul Pa3Ieyd Xe) PIppe anjeA SUBdW  Xe) pappe anfea,, (9)
pue ‘uonsanb ur Ajddns sy JusAs1d 01 1901JJ0 JO JaqUISTT
oY) s9[qeuL yomm A1oedes e ul sostuald oY) o jussard qnpo oY) JO ISOIFJ0 IO ISqQUUAT AUR “JBIIJTIIS0
sastwaId qnyo ® 9010] UI ST 219U YOIy JO J0adsal ur sastwaid 03 uonear ul ‘suesw  uosiad Jueasfal,, (p)
' £20u901] B [2NS Jopun [oyod[e Jo A[ddns e sasuIoyIne JO SIYBW OYM JOP[OY 20udo1] [euosrad oy (Tm)
J0o ‘90T90I[ B Uyons Jo 10adsar ur (Aue J1) 1os1aradns sostord pajeusisap oyl (m
‘20u21] sesTwraxd 213 Jo I9p[oY o1} m
~-90U201] sastwraId B 9210F UT ST 2191} YoIym Jo 19adsax ur sastwald 03 uornye[ar ut ‘suesur  uosiod jueasjar,, (o)
‘Joyoore a1y Jo Ajddns 10 ayes oY1 Jo 91ep 1) U0 padIeyd [
2I0M XB) POppe an[eA 91 JT S [OYOI[L 2} 0] UOTIR[AI Ul J[qeo3IByd XB) pappe an[eA Jo 9)e1ayist A (1)
pue ‘Toyoore 3y Jo Ajddns Jo a[es oy Jo
91ep oY) uo pagreyod a1om Anp Y} JI se [OyOoo[e JY) 0} UOIB[aI UT 9[qedSIeyo AInp JO Junowe ay) s ( (1)
‘oourd poyruwiad o) ST g M
-2IaUyM

-ejnuuof o3 SurAjdde Aq punoy sord 91{17 st ooud paniuad,, (q)
6L61 19V sanngT JonbrT 910409y ) JHIM SOUBPIOOOR UI PANISUOD 9q 03 ST  Anp,, ()

-1 ydesSered ur jno 30s wonIpuoos ay) Jo sesodind ayp 10y °g

-9o1d papruiad oY) uey} ssa ST Yorgm ao11d
& J0J sasTwaxd oy Jj0 Jo uo uondwnsuoos 10} parjddns 10 plos SI [OYOO[e OU Jey) 2INSUD [[eys Uosiod JUBAS[DIY  °|

10T 19p1Q (suonIpuo)) Alojepuey) €007 1V SUISUadI oY,

‘uoysanb up Qyddns ayy jusnaad o1 wiry sapqoua yorym G1ovdpd v ul sastud.d ayj uo Jussaad gnio ayy fo

4201ff0 40 LaquIdU AUD 2IIYfi1420 Sas1UDAd qNYD D 22.40f UL S1 240y YO1YM [0 199dsa4 Ul sastuaad 03 UORD)aL Uf (q)
108s104adns
A0 43pjoy v yons Aq uonoas smyl fo sasodind dyp 40f pasLOYMY S1 OYM 42A0 L0 Q] P23y jonpiapur Aup (1)
20us21] ¥ yons uapun (Aup fi) 10sia4adns saspua.id pagpuSisap ay; ()
~ Ranunuod SIXINNY |

92U992| Sasiwald |
€002 1oy Buisuaon

5102/80/8) 802S £5¢ 1910 suoydeja]

r30 6149
Ang

19allS ng TIONNOD
aoe|d Ao|smoud| €
o g][ﬁ] =
|

TIONNOD AdNg




Document Pack Page 21

1 10 G abey 00¥9F/GL¥01d GG:/ 1e 610z Bny gL uo oedleT Aq paiuld

18010 pasuoyiny Jo ainjeublg

3o

"JoyooTe swmsuod/aseqoind 0] Ysim oym pue a3e Jo s1eak g1 Iopun

aq Aewr readde oym (s)uosiod Jo Anjus Surmol[e a10Jeq paysyes pue pasmbai aq pinoys ade/AJIUapI Jo JOOI T
*a01]0d oY) Surpnyour ‘sanoyIne

o) Aq Surmala 10J sAep g7 Jo pourad e 10] paure}al oq o3 sade) pue Pa[[RISUT 9¢ 0} SNUIUOD 0 A 1D ‘1

a[nNpaydg buneiadQ sy} Y}M JuS)SISUCD Se SUonRIpuc) [euonippy

V Xipuaddy

"Aep puooas 2y} uo BuruuiSaq sAep 41 Jo pouad o1 Jo Andxs oy} a1050q
aoe[d a3e} yorym fogoore Jo sarjddns 10 safes 03 sarjdde Kep 1s11y oy} o Ajdde pynom yorgm soud paprunrad oy, (7)

0 r_:lj._:_f_!‘!‘_.!.]_l‘t;;:.} : ':‘\?:-. "fL'\I.LN..\T- " -

"
92Ud9|7 sasiwalid
€002 10V buisusor
$102/80/8) 8025 €52 1910 suoydsja |
r30 6719
Ang

TIONNOD AdNg

198118 HNQg TIONNOD
aoe|d Ag|smou] ¢
Hun Buisuaol [!]m a
3 .



Document Pack Page 22

/jogebeq  00¥9F/S/P0OTd §G:2 1 GL0Z Bny g| uo oedje Aq pajuid

ZVYIIv pesaeN eley

“10HOOTY 40 ATddNS SHESISHOHLNY IONION SISIWTHd SHL INIHM HOSIANIANS SASININA a3IVNSISA 40 TNVN

(278v0I1ddy 24IHM) 2IGWAN ALRYHO HIEWAN ANYLWOD F1dINYX3 HO4 MITTOH 40 HFFWNN. GFH3LSIOTH:

‘976 619 ‘eaysesue] ‘Aung ‘eAlq uebipled 6z zefly pesneN eley
JONIOIS3SINIHd 40 HIATOH 40 SSIYaay (aI8ILS93H) 'INYN

Aluo sasjwaid ay} 440 uondwnsuod Joj [oyooje Jo [iejas Aq sjes 8yl I\ -
S311ddS 440 HO / ANV NO I8y ISTHL ¥3HLTHM TOHOITY 40 S3iTddNS SISIHOHINY 3ONID11 SHL FuTHM

wdoo:L1 weQQ:g Aepung
wdoo:LL weno:Z Aepinjesg - Aepuopy
0] sy wol4 awij uonduosag

SASIWINd SHEJOISHAOH ONINTdOIHE

wdog:0l wepQ:g Aepi4 poos
wdog:0l wdpo:2 Keqg sewjsuyo
wdpo'e UooN Aeq seunsuyn
wdoo: L1 wepo:g Kepung - Aepuopy

Ajuo sasiwaid sy} 440 uondwnsuod 1oy joyoole Jo [1eyal Aq sjes syl ‘I

0] swi] wot4 awi| uonduosag {elqeondde j1 easy pue) Ayanoy

S3ILIAILOY FT18YSNID[T 40 1NO ONIAHMYD IHE SISIHOHLNY FONIOFT FHL STWILIHL

|oyooje Jo |1eyal Aq sfes ay) -
SONZ0IT IHL A8 A3SIHOHLNY SAILIALLOY S18VSNION

a|geoiidde 10N

S3Lva FHL AILINF SWIL S1 3INTOFT IHL FHTHM

"g3/ 674 ‘edyseoueT ‘Aing 1esis 99ud 92

99U8917 JO 1994)S UO||IH

NOILAIYOS3Ad HO IONTYIITY dVIN AFAYUNS JONYNAHO ‘ANON di ¥O ‘SISINTH 40 SSIHAAY TVLSOd

sjielaq sesiwalg

Alewiwing asuadi] sasiwald
€002 1oV buisusol

S10Z/80/81 802S £52 1910 suoydsja ]

r30 6149
Ang

Jeaigs »INg TIONNOD
aoe|d As|smouwy] ¢
Hun Buisuaol IJ:I a
= .

TIONNOD AdNg



Document Pack Page 23

01 8beq  00VOW/SIPOTd §G:2 18 G10Z Bny g| uo oedje Aq pajuud

1900 pasuoyIny jo ainjeubig

s

"loyod|e awnsuos/eseyaind o) ysim oym pue abe Jo siesk
|,Japun 2q Aew Jeadde oym (s)uosiad jo Anus BUIMO”B eJo;aq pausnes pue paJinbal aq pmous eBe/Muuapl ;o ;omd

s __‘F_-L_" .__:'._: )y Q3LIBIHOYd O a3 10! (‘J-Lu(:iﬂ\!:u] MIHD
N
Alewwing @ouad| sasiwaud
€00¢ 1oy buisuaoi
J
G10Z/80/81 802S €52 1910 auoydsja ]
r30 674
Ang

TIONNOD AdNg

198118 ayNnQg TIONNOD
aoe|d A9|smouy] ¢
o [ﬂ[ﬁ] =
a




This page is intentionally left blank



Document Pack Page 25

GREATER MANCHESTER

POLICE *)

The Licensing Unit Manager.
Bury Council.

3 Knowlsley Place

Knowsley Street,

Bury.

BLO OEJ.

NOTICE OF OBJECTION TO AN APPLICATION TO TRANSFER PREMISES LICENCE

Section 42(7) Licensing Act 2003.

Dear Sir,

This Objection Notice is given to the Licensing Authority on behalf of the Chief Constable of
Greater Manchester Police (GMP) in relation to the following application to transfer the
premises licence.

Notice giver.- Mr Khiyam ALAM
Premises :- 26 Price Street, Bury, Greater Manchester BL9 9EB

The Chief Constable is satisfied that allowing that transferring the licence to the applicant
would undermine the crime and disorder objective for the following reasons:

Crime & Disorder

On 19" July 2018 | attended the above premises as part of a Multi-Agency Day of Action in a
joint operation run by Greater Manchester Police(GMP) and Bury Council Trading Standards.

The Premises Licence Holder(PLH) and Designated Premises Supervisor(DPS) Mr Raja
Naveed AlJAZ was not present and one male was stood behind the counter at the till point.
He identified himself as Mr Ali Umair aged 18 years, an Italian passport holder, who was
residing in the UK to study at Bury College. He stated that the owner is “Alam Khiyam”. Mr
Umair added that he himself did not actually work there and was helping his uncle out who
he confirmed as Mr Arshad MAHMOOD. Mr Umair was unable to make contact with the
owner however made contact with Mr MAHMOOD who declined to speak to myself. Mail
found behind the counter was addressed to a number of different individuals including the
PLH who Mr Umair advised did not work there anymore.

During the visit Kelly Halligan from Trading Standards accessed the rear of the shop counter
and discovered a quantity of illicit tobacco which was seized for testing and confirmed as
being counterfeit. Also discovered was a half consumed bottle of vodka and a large quantity
of small snap bags commonly associated with drug supply. Although GMP acknowledges it
is not an offence to own or sell these, | would question whether the premise is promoting the
crime and disorderly licensing objective by having these and in such quantity.

On 20" July an application to transfer the premises was received into this office from Mr
ALAM. | understand that the applicant attended Bury Council Licensing Office in company

Bury Police Station.
Dunster Road, Bury. BL9 ORD.
Telephone: 0161 856 8111.



Document Pack Page 26

GREATER MANCHESTER s
)

POLICE %

with Mr AIJAZ, the former PLH, who intends to remain as DPS. Details of this visit are
detailed in the evidence provided by Kelly Halligan.

According to Companies House two companies are registered to the premises. Killon St
Convenience Ltd which was incorporated on 7" November 2017, and the sole director shown
as Nazima NAVEED. Killon St Superstore Ltd was incorporated on 12" April 2018 and
shows Amreen ALAM as sole director. It is believed that the latter is a relative of the
applicant, and would indicate that Mr ALAM has been involved in the business since April
this year.

In relation to the applicant’s conviction history | can confirm that Mr ALAM was arrested on
3" August 2017 for driving whilst over the prescribed alcohol limit. The circumstances are
that he was seen driving his motor vehicle erratically along Bury New Road, Whitefield, and
when stopped a can of alcohol was found in the foot well. He subsequently provided a
sample of breath measuring 46ug; the legal limit being 35ug. Mr ALAM was bailed to appear
at Manchester Magistrates Court on the 17" August 2017, however failed to appear and a
warrant was issued for his arrest. He was further arrested on 21° August and taken to court
where he received a 14 month driving disqualification and associated costs.

These are exceptional circumstances and it is conclusion of the Chief Constable that Mr
ALAM will not be an appropriate person to hold a premises licence certificate. The applicant
has already demonstrated that he is unlikely to support the Crime and Disorder Licensing
Objective by his recent alcohol related conviction and failure to surrender to justice. It is our
belief that he has been involved in the business for some time and either he or Mr AIJAZ
must still account for the illicit tobacco found on the premises. | would suggest that a poor
management structure already demonstrated, and highlighted in the evidence provided,
would also undermine the Licensing Objectives.

Yours faithfully

P

Pc 14501 John Caulfield
Licensing Officer.
Bury Police Station

Bury Police Station.
Dunster Road, Bury. BL9 ORD.
Telephone: 0161 856 8111.



Document Pack Page 27

SW/ws1
B STATEMENT OF WITNESS
| P Djy C.J.A. Statement
COUNCIL

(Criminal Procedyre Rules, r 27.1(1); Criminal Justice Act 1967, 5. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Aat 1980, 5. 5B)

STATEMENT OF: Kelly Halligan

Age of Witness Over 18

(T'rue age to be shown where witness is a juvenile or person involved in sedious crime enquiry, otherwise “over 18” will suffice)
Occupation of Witness Senior Trading Standards Officer

This statement, consisting of ....... pages each signed by me, is true to the best of my knowledge and belief, and I make it
knowing that if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated in it anything which I know
to be false or do not believe to be true.

"
Dated the ..(45 L. 0 l—:}b ................. day of.,

I am employed by Bury Metropolitan Borough Council, in the
Department of Resources and Regulations, in the Trading Standards
Section, as a Senior Trading Standards Officer and as such I am
authorised for the purpose of the Trade Marks Act 1994 and the
Tobacco and Related Products Regulations 2016. On the 19t July
2018 I was part of a multi-agency visit to the off licence known as
Killon Street Off Licence, at 26 Price Street, Bury, BL99EB. Other
officers present were from Bury Councils Environmental Health and
Housing Departments, Greater Manchester Police, Greater Manchester
Fire Service, Immigration and North West Electricity. We visited the
premises as we had recently received a complaint that the premises
was selling illicit cigarettes from under the counter. On arrival at the
premises there was one person behind the counter who gave his name
as Ali Umair. He stated he was working at the shop, but didn't work
there regularly and knew very little about what went on, he also
claimed he did not receive any payment. I went around the counter to

Rev 2.0 / Section 5.0 — Statement of witness — unlined / SW/WS1 / September 2009



Document Pack Page 28

SW/wSs1

have a look at the tobacco and vodka on display. 1 found under the
counter, 19x20 super kings cigarettes (old packaging), some empty
amber leaf packaging, 5 x 20 Marlboro gold (foreign labelling), 3 x 20
Richmond (old packaging), 5 x 20 pall mall (foreign labelling) and 4 x
50 amber leaf ( foreign labelling). There was also an open packed of
Richmond containing 10 cigarettes and an open packet of Pall Mall with
15 in. Stood up on the floor below the shelf containing the cigarettes
was a half full bottle of vodka, I produce a photograph of the vodka as
exhibit KH/KS/1, sighed and dated by me. I seized the cigarettes and
tobacco found, I produce a copy of the receipt as exhibit KH/KS/2 and
a copy of the powers notice as exhibit KH/KS/3, both signed and dated
by me. I asked Mr Umair about who owned the shop, but he just said
his dad was a friend of Arshad Mahmood and that’s how he come to be
in the shop. When asked about Naveed Aijaz, he said he sold the shop
about 9 months ago, he thought the new boss was Khiyam Alam. He
tried to ring various people to assist but he couldn’t get any response.
On Monday 23 July I had in my inbox an email from Michael Bridge
the Licensing Unit Manager, as Mr Aijaz and Mr Alam, had attended the
office the previous Friday. I produce this email as exhibit KH/KS/4,
signed and dated by me. On the 23" of July I sent samples of the
Richmond and Superking Cigarettes to the trade mark holder for
examination. I re-visited the prémiseés on the 237 July with Laura
Jones, deputy licensing officer. There was a strong smell of cannabis
in the shop when we entered. There was one male behind the counter

who gave his name as Shiraz Khan. I took a picture of the
authorisation to sell alcohol that was on the wall, I produce this as
exhibit KH/KS/5, signed and dated by me. I had on the multi - agency
visit checked the alcohol display and had_not seen this sign previously.

Rev 2.0 / Section 5.0 — Statement of witness — unlined / SW/WS1 / September 2009



Document Pack Page 29

SW/Wws1

Whilst we were in the shop Laura Jones spoke to Mr Aijaz, and we left
him a list of things to address including the pricing. On the 26t July I
received a witness statement from Paul Green of Imperial Tobacco,
confirming the samples sent where counterfeit. Also on the 26% July
we re-visited the shop again, this time Michelle Street from the
Housing Department accompanied us. Again Mr Khan was in the shop,
he told us Mr Aijaz was at the cash and carry, and Mr Alam was on his
way. Whilst waiting for Mr Alam, we checked the fridges, and found a
packet of bacon 20 days beyond its use by date, 2 packets of meat in
date, but the packaging was blown, various cheese beyond its best
before date and a packed of cheese in date, but mouldy inside the
packaging, there was also 2 boxes of eggs beyond their best before
date on a separate shelf. I produce pictures of some of these items as
exhibit KH/KS/6 signed and dated by me. On looking round there was
other items beyond date, peanut butter, and chocolates, Mr Alam was
told all products in the shop need checking. Mr Alam said that Mr Aijaz
had been managing the shop since February as he didn’t have the
finances to complete the purchase. However neither of them had been
there full time and only spot checks had been done. < Qaman,\

Rev 2.0 / Section 5.0 — Statement of witness —unlined / SW/WS1 / September 2009



Document Pack Page 30

23eq alnjeubis

wiay) jo uolssassod Bupie] 19030
................................... e Burnuapr
..... SEES .&.v%uxfxﬂu‘u,ﬁs:
B eyl uauxa Jo uopdudsad
dd:,.\&c.:@.@::ﬁw:ﬁd._._.._m...Lo asea L Ul
Creres e :ﬁ.\wulluwoz UQIUXT
“URYIE|SFRIRA T UABBYTOF PRUDIS

‘aw Ag paubis pue
apEW JUSWILEIS 3y Ul 0} paLiaed Jey)}
se mo[aq paquIsap UGILXe syl AJuapl I

TIDNNOD Adnd



Document Pack Page 31




Document Pack Page 32

way Jo uoissassod Bupjey JSd0

---------------- .---.-..-.-.-...-V_Lmz m:_e_u.:wUH
........-..*.J-NUM.&.-...I.I.Q!..\.‘..-..“\-Q. . m ...... -N.t.‘m.-
T @ ey UaRX3 Jo uopdiosad
ORI VB o s aRuU

1ON HqIUX

awl Ag paubis pue
apelu juowslels ayy ul 0} paJisajod jeul
se mo|2q paqiasap Nqiuxa sy} AJuapt I

JIDNNOD AdNng




Document Pack Page 33

o

Department of Communities & menrco::aoonm

Trading Standards
- 3 Knowsley Place .
Duke Street @ w O h
Bury
BL9 OEJ

COUNCIL Tel: 0161 253 5353
Email: tradingstandards@bury.gov.uk

Name \&s\\ﬁha@m‘@%k‘g{ﬂh‘ ................ Date \W\.M\\mw\ Time \ﬁmwl ...........
>Qa6mm.....:M.mn.......&.u.\nmhh ........ zw.m« X

-

mmn.__mmmmﬁ.‘mmmgﬁw IR




Document Pack Page 34

W23l Jo uoissassod Bupe) Jeaulo
..... ..............-.........--...Vﬁ-_mz mc_a_uf_muH

................... WSBR Y
........... 3o +Rds3 uawxa jo uonduosaq

RISty pouers

‘sl Ag paubis pue
9peld juatualels ayj uj 03 paddalad jeyl
SB MO|3q Paqiosep 3IqIyxa ayl Aypuspl I

TIDNNOD AdNg




Document Pack Page 35

Notice of powers and rights to occupier

To K('LLOAS‘CO/.[‘[ HCCrQRAef oo

Address Zél%c&s"é/‘g@ Y Tt ey

Date /?/7//€ Time in .£%:35..... Time out ISSO\ Trading Standards
) _ §1 253 5353

Officen(s) 4. w.ﬁdﬁm:/eﬁ,gﬂ"f’#s . Nﬁ’rae;ﬁngstan ards@bury.gov.uk

Person seen ﬁ/’u’"&f Position*..ﬁ%S.....
* [f you are an employee you should pass this notice to the business

O - o O 4

Visit conducted /1 Without warrant &~ Under warrant (] ‘
This notice is issued in accordance with paragraph 7.1 of the above Code, or PACE Code B (if you are suspected of
commiting an offence and/or entry is under warrant). _

It informs you about your rights when an authorised officer who has powers of entry wiskies to exercise those powers.
It also explains officers’ associated powers and any compensation or complaints p’rpﬁres.

Reason for visit 1 _Routine inspection O Enquiry / complaint investigation B Campaign/ project O Revisit 03

Officers powers
Authorised officers have a legal right to enter and inspect business premises when they are open for business or at
any reasonable time. They may visit by appoiniment if appropriate but often will not, as to do so may defeat the
purpose of the inspection or not be practicable. You should ask to see an officer’s official credentials or identification
before allowing them to proceed. it is good practice to do so as criminals do sometimes pose as bogus officials.

Powers do vary depending on the legislation but in most cases officers will have powers to;

enter and inspect all parts of the premises » make test purchases, take samples and photographs
observe the operation of the business * inspect and test any goods, equipment or installations
interview staff during the inspection * seize items that are liable to forfeiture

seize and retain any food, goods, computers = require the production and take copies of recordings
or documents that may be required as (including computer records), documents and video
evidence recordings associated with the business

* break open containers or vending machines = access electronic devices to obtain or access information

is under a warrant any type of premises may be entered - with reasonable force if necessa

res oy 4o staivloryiastiuments entorcad by this Service incliudng those Latoed

Consumer Rights Act 2015 | General Product Safely Reguiagens 2005 01 | Prices Act1974 1.
Consumer Protection from Unfair Trading Regulations 2008 Trade Descriptions Act 1968 O
Business Protection from Misleading Marketingjggulations 008 O | Weights and Measures Act 1985 [_|—

Where ent

Copyright Designs and Patents Act 1888 O Trade Marks Act 19994,? Consumer Protection Act 1987 B~
Hallmarking Act 1973 O Licensing Act 2003 Food Safety Act 1990 B—

Tobacco Advertising and Promotion Act 2002 01 | Other O gnsert deia) -
Product specific $afety regulations [T (inser detany
(‘-. n ' 6 - = | ' Tl e

- { { arial ire o pr Ige assisiance
It may be an offence to obstruct, fail to comply with a requirement imposed, or fail to give any assistance or
information reasonably required by the officer, or to give false or misleading information (this includes providing
access to locked or secure areas). On conviction the oﬂfenoe,is punishable by fine and/or imprisonment.

Consewt of landowner or occupier (paagraph 8.1 of the Code™) or PACE Code B

Consent obtained O Consent not requested [B ~_Consent requested but not obtained O

This section is to-confirm that the occupier has been notified about the purpose of the visit and, for exercising powers
of entry and associated powers, what these powers gre and how they will be used.

*Reasonable effort should also be made to obtain the consent of the landowner or occupier, unless obtaining consent
would frustrate the pse of the visit, for example by causing undue deiay. Further information overleaf.
Declaration of lanc ror occupier

I confirm receipt of this notice. | understand that | am not obliged to consent and may withdraw consent at any time. |
understand if | refuse or withdraw consent officers can still exercise lawful authority to enter and exercise powers. |
also understand the consequences or penality for obstructing officers when exercising their powers. B
I hereby consent to officers entering the premises for the stated purposes - Yes [ No O  Notrequested &

Name of person signing../.?f(a.'.......UA’IKLM.-.. S ... Signature .....(7...9....

Bury Councit Trading Standards — 3 Knowsley Place, Duke Street, Bury, B[O 0EJ”
Waebsite — www.bury.gov.uk _email — tradinastandards@bury.gov.uk




Document Pack Page 36

W“MD L Uwcm_m
......... “renateq .....:.:..........Um:m_m
................. WHNQ -.....-...-.-.-.....-Uwcm_m

HAIUXS 31y uses arey 1 ey Aypeo |

BW Aq paubis pue
SPelW Juswaleys ayy u 01 pauiajal ey

S€ MoI2q paqLsep Jqiyxs ayy Aspuap) T

TIDNNOD A¥Ng

i > R ISR



Document Pack Page 37

Jones, Laura J (Licensing)

From: Bridge, Michael

Sent: 20 July 2018 15:11

To: Jones, Laura J (Licensing); Halligan, Kelly J
Cc: Stansfield, David

Subject: Killon Street

Importance: High

Laura/ Kelly,

I have just been requested to attend the licensing reception in respect of the above premises,
both Mr Raja Naveed Aijaz and Mr Khiyam Alam were present. They as directed by yourselves
trying to transfer the premises licence to Mr Alam. Dave and I went into the interview room to
discuss the issue.

They informed me that Arshad Mahmood is Mr Aijaz's employee. However he is out of the
country at the moment.

Ali Umair knows Mr Mahmood very well but Mr Aijaz and Mr Alam did not appear to know his
name,

Mr Aijaz admitted that he had not been at the premises since 4th February 2018 as this was
when Mr Alam took over the business. I asked if money had changed hands for the business to
which they both replied that it hadn't but Mr Alam had paid for the photocopier. I advised that
did not mean he had bought the business as a going concern. No lega! matters have been
addressed.

Mr Aijaz told me that he has access to the CCTV at the shop on his mobile phone. I was
informed that the electrics have been sorted out by MAR Electrical today 20/7/18.

The landlord of the bullding is a lady called Rukshana Kauser on 07908156112, I was also
shown a Valuation that had been done by a David A Abraham for the business £14,057.

Mr Aijaz said that he a given written authorisation for Mr Mahmood but not Mr Ali Umair. And
this was on display on the expensive wine rack display.

I explained to both individuals the seriousness of this issue and reminded Mr Aljax of his
responsibilities as both a PLH and DPS. I also indicated this subject to the outcome of your
investigation it may have implications on Mr Aijaz's taxi badge.

No application was made to transfer at the time as they did not have copies of the application
form for the police, so were advised by Dave that they would have to return by 4.00pm. Came
back in

I agreed subject to above that the shop could open but may get checked by GMP and that Mr
Aijaz would have to ensure that written authorisation would have to be done for Mr Alam to sell
alcohol in his absence. Mr Alam said that he will be there over the weekend.

Mr Alam is going to contact me or Laura on Monhday with the date of his personal licence course
and confirmation of it. He has been given an application pack for a personal licence as he lives in
Bury.



Document Pack Page 38

BURY COUNCIL

I identify the exhibit described below as
that referred to in the statement made
and signed by me,

........................................

Description of Exhibit.. Photo, . "'2 ........
Bathenacshes.. lettes
Identifying Mark........ccciviiiiniicnininniennnes

Officer taking possession of item

Signed.......cocevinniiinns Date....c.cvuieense.
Signed........ccovvveiienens Date.....ocueuecuees
Signed........ccceevennnnnnl Date....c.vvevenennnn



&

TARdas ofy

T B

NIRRT TN S

& il ] |

Document Pack Page 39




Document Pack Page 40

BURY COUNCIL

I identify the exhibit described below as
that referred to in the statement made
and signed by me.

Signed..‘..e.kfaééﬁg’: Date. JOL2HE:...
Exhibit No:. KHLIES L 2
inthe case of.. Ko Hom Bk OFF. ligaaco
Description of Exhibit. £ ‘ﬂo*‘o‘sv‘P ......
Food...oot..of..... deda .
Identifying Mark.....ceviveenrcrsssnisennnnnna

Officer taking possession of item

Signed....covevierainnen Date....cveriicnniann
Signed.......cconreieniinnn Date.......veeiinenns
Signed....cccoeanicnannnn Date....ovveeunenans



Document Pack Page 41

___‘_______:_.__._ WEIGHT KG

1g.30L.13 0250

'r.x

g l Iu ‘ e !
llllll(l__‘\ g:puum..l.lw *ﬁ:'.

s:w )

s .,In-th

Y -
--. o TR

’ ; ~ 720365
-y




Document Pack Page 42

Ry |

0D LEICESTER

-

{1t

' 1 g 445 a “

- - = - #3 ™™ i l._:‘-..'
| ‘ f B




. Back ,Bacon

wEN o vl

o
4
)
(@)
©
ol
X
O
©
('
)
c
)
S
-}
&)
o
(o)




4
4
)
(@)
©
ol
X
O
©
('
4
c
)
S
>
&)
o
(o)




LO
s
b)
@
@®©
ol
X
O
M
ol
s
C
)
&
-
&)
o




(e}
4
)
(@)
©
P »
X
O
©
('
)
c
o
S
-}
&)
o
(o)




Document Pack Page 47

-

.

Ty
‘«"\\"‘t{"‘" LAY E L.
B R S -::;x'_'i-'}.

prvan
=~

BEST.BEFOSE

“2.3UN.18

3




Document ak Page 48




Document Pack Page 49

Imperial
Tobacco
WITNESS STATEMENT

(Criminal Procedure Rules, r. 16.2;
Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9)
Magistrates Courts Act 1980 5.5B.

Statement of (Individual)
Paul Martin GREEN

Age of witness: over 18. B 10.4.48
Occupation of witness: Anti-lllicit Trade Executive
I am employed by Imperial Tobacco Ltd as a Regional AIT (Anti lilicit Trade) Executive. As part of my
duties | am responsible for working with Trading Standards Officers and other Law Enforcement

Agencies on the identification of counterfeit cigarettes and tobacco products

| have been employed by Imperial Tobacco Ltd since December 2000. | am authorised to make this
declaration which | do so from my own knowledge unless otherwise indicated.

On Tuesday, 24™. July, 2018, | received from Miss Kelly HALLIGAN, Senior Trading Standards Officer with
Bury Council the following sealed package -

Bag seal number K901381. Containing 1 X 20 pkt of Richmond King Size cigarettes and 2 X 20 pkt of
Superkings Blue King Size cigarettes.

| examined these pkts.

I can now confirm that the print and materials used in the manufacture of the pkts of cigarettes was not
consistent with Imperial Tobacco Ltd specifications.

Consequently, | can state that the pkts which | have examined were not made by Imperial Tobacco Ltd nor
did Imperial Tobacco Ltd authorise their manufacture or sale.

They are in fact counterfeit.

I can confirm that imperial Tobacco Ltd own the registered trade mark for Richmond and Superkings. |
produce copy of the trade mark certificates in respect of these brands PMG 1 & PMG 2 refer.



Document Pack Page 50

Imperial Tobacco Limited’s products are subject to Regulatory and Quality Control. | cannot say if similar
criteria are applied in the production of counterfeit products.

| returned the samples, resealed under seal number €901320, to Miss HALLIGAN.

This statement, (consisting of ....2... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and
betief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have
wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false or not believe to be true.

Date: 24t july, 2018.




Document Pack Page 51

(e

REGISTRATION
CERTIFICATE

TRADE MARKS
REGISTRY

Trade Marks Act 1994 of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

The mark shown below has been registered under No. 2565547 as of the date 26 November 2010,

The mark has been registered in respect of:

Class 34:
Tabacco, whether manufactured or unmanufacturcd; tobacco products; tobacco substitutes, none being for medicinal or
curative purposes; cigarettes; matches and smokers' articles; cigarette tubes; cigarette filters; cigarette papers.

In the name of Imperial Tobacco Limited

The mark on this certificate was filed in colour and is reproduced here in colour. It has been scanned as accurately as
our equipment allows but you should refer to the application form, which is available for public inspection, and any
colour standard provided by the applicant to determine the exact colour(s).

Signed this day at my direction

JOHN ALTY, Registrar of Trade Marks Intellectual Property Office
| DATE 03 June 2011 Intellectual Property Office is an operating name of the Patent Office




Document Pack Page 52

[3

ISOFEp 0GB/

e

\

e

h -
JUOPISRI] S fISPISSHY | Ol |

2p apsiSey ne sy 21E
ublesuas s8) je suonUsL)
SBNBUMULICS Snbiewl B
iBeaua b ey wessd o7

i

S AV HED

..,_.,.t,wl.wn._ﬁ..u... L3 SNISSIC “SERDEYW

| SOBIEILN SHOWOW

NOILY INOWEWHT 35 201220 — IWHO
e s T

.. w b1 |....a
T e
- | L
[ -

WepR ] AUNWeS K aisibey
! B! USRC 8aBJ Seuue Jupucdsaimn
1% CVOIEL T PRRIVSP! Wi spelr  Aluowiwon

] JOf pansst Aqelay s uopassiBey 10 Sieones S

WSEN= S sismuis

SONSIEIZANS

SIS0y 20wy DidnYED
S50 SNY SHEWLY oval

T NEEAIND

B EDs 30EAD - D

-

~ - — i e e~
-




Document Pack Page 53

L]

450
210
220
151
1686
442
546

531

732

740

270

2010672004
003036894
03/02{2003
2170472004
03/02/2013
01/09/2003

ES - Azul oscure, dorado ¥ rajo.

DA - Morkebla, guld op rod.

DFE - Dunkelblau, gotd und rol,

EL - ¥rotipo pirde, ¥puod ko rdxrwvo.
EN - Dark Live, gold and red.

'R - Le blcu foncé, tloré el rouge.

1Y - Blu scuro, 0ro @ 10880,

KL - Donkerblaww, goutl an raod.

PT - Azul escuso, ottro e varmsiho.

FI - Tummenshiinen, kulla fo punainen,
SV - Mbribial, guld och rdll.

3.1.22
24.1.3
24.1.99
25.1.6
25.1.19
25.7.2%
26.11.7

tmperial Tobacco Limited
Upton Road

Soutlwilte, Bristal 3599 7UJ
GB

STEVENS HEWLETT & PERKINGS
1 St Augusting’s Place

Bristol 351 4LID

cB

ENFR

OHIM - OFFICE FOR HARMONIZATION IN THE INTERNAL MARKET

TRADE J3ARKS At DESIBNS

OHM! — OFFICE DE L'HARMONISATION DANS LE MARCHI INTERIEUR

511

1SARQUES, DESSIHS ET LIODELES

Is - 34

Tabaco elaboraclo o en Lrulo; productos & baso da lsbiaco;
cigarillos, puros; sucaddneos dat labaco, ninguno para fines
medicinales o curalivos; articulos para fumadores y cerillas.
DA - 34

Behandlot olfer ubshandlel labak; tobaksprodullor; cigarefter,
cigarar; lobaksorstalninger, fkke met medicinske eller
holiredende forondl; arlitier for rygere op landstikker,

e - 34

Tabak, verarbeilet eder unvorarbeilel; Tabakorzeugnisse;
Zigarelton, Zigarron; Tabakersalzstoffe, nicht for medizinische
eder Hellzwecke; Rauchorarlikel und Sirelchhitizer.

L, - 34

Kanepyaopévog km pin koicpyaojitvag ranvdg: poiivia
Kawvodr TyGpu, wolpte  UNOKATGOIaND  XOnvow, |
WPOOPILOIEVK VT DUAHILKEUTIKGG i} DepUnEyRKOds oxDNGIE:
€51y yeot koo TéG ke onlpra.

N - 34

Tobacco whelher manulactured or vimanulfactured; fobacco
provucls; clgarotles, clyars; tobacco substilsles, none boing
for medicinal or curalive purposes; smokers® arlicles and
nmalches.

g - 34

Talac & 1'6tal brut au [ralld; protulls dit tubag; Clgaralles,
dgares; subsliluls du labac, 4 usage non médical ou curalil;
aillcles pour fumeurs ot allumallos,

¥ - 34

Tabacco grezzo o laverato; prodolli @ baso di labacco;
Sigarelle, sigari; succedanal dol tebacco non per uso
medicinale o curativo; arficoll par fumatori e lammifesi.

k. - 34

Buewaerkie of onbowarkla {abak; tabaksproducten; sigarelten,
slgaren; iabakssurogalen, niel voor mediicinale of hieclkundipe
doctelinden; arlikelon voor rokars an lucifars.

Y - 34

Tabaco, manulacturado o néio manufaclurade; produlos dx
tabace; cigarros, charulos; sucedineos de labaco ¢ua ndo
sojom para fins medicinols ou cusalives; ailigos para
fumatlores o [6sforos,

Fio. 34

IKssitally  lai  Késittelemiitin  wpakka; (wpakkaluollecl;
savukkea!, sikaril; lupzbankorvitkeel, milkédn oivil ole
laakinngllisiin tal hoitotakolluksiing tupakainlitarvikkest ja
Tuslitikut.

¢ - 34

Tahak, hearbelad eolior obearbetad; loboksprodukler;
cigareiter, cigamer; lobaksersSiiningar, ingen fir medicinskia
oller ku:ativa dnttamd; arlikilar [6r rdkare och lindstickor.

No 002026894 J 171



Document Pack Page 54

SW/WS1
D
D
COUNCIL

STATEMENT OF WITNESS

(Criminal Procedure Rules, r. 16.2;
Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9)

STATEMENT OF Laura Jane Jones
Age of witness (if over 18, enter “over 18"}: OVER 18

This statement (consisting of 4 pages) is true to the best of my knowledge and
belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to
prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false, or do

not believe tc be true.

N
4 4
Signed: 4,\{1\‘ e e (Witness)
Date: ...................o.. 26 July 2018......c.coiiiiiineen,

I am employed by Bury Council as the Deputy Licensing Officer
based at 3 Knowsley Place, Duke Street, Bury. I am authorised for
the purpose of the Licensing Act 2003 and have permission to
access the Licensing Service's database of records known as
LALPAC.

On the 19" July 2018 I was part of a multi agency visit to the off
licence known as Killon Street Off Licence, 26 Price Street, Bury,
BL9 7EB. Other officers in attendance were from Bury Councils
Trading Standards, Environmental Health and Housing
Departments, Greater Manchester Police, Greater Manchester Fire
Service, Immigration and the Electricity Board.

On 9t July 2018 I had received a complaint from a resident of Price
Steet that Killon Street Off Licence was opening beyond its licensed
hours and that there was suspicious behaviour around the shop.

/ A N

Signed by...... L./ T e .



Document Pack Page 55

=
D y
COUNCIL

SW/WSI1

From the records held on LALPAC I can say that the Premises
Licence Holder and Designated Premises Supervisor was Raja
Naveed Aijaz of 29 Cardigan Drive, Bury. Mr Aijaz has held the
licence since 18" August 2015 when it was transferred to him.

On arrival at the premises there was one member of staff present
who identified himself as Ali Umair. He stated that he had only
worked at the shop on a few occasions and knew very little. He did
however say that the shop had been sold by Naveed 9 months ago
and the new boss is Khiyam Alam. He was unable to make contact
with anyone to assist in our enquiries at the time of the visit despite
making numerous attempts on his mobile telephone.

The summary of the Premises Licence was not on display as is
required. The challenge 25 signage was hidden behind stock and
was not visible. Mr Umair could not locate a refusals book or tell me
about the CCTV.

I issued an enforcement notice as the electricity board turned off
the electricity in the premises due to safety concerns therefore the
CCTV could not work which is a breach of a condition on the licence.
I also had concerns regarding the absence of the Premises Licence
Holder and DPS due to Mr Umair’'s statement that the shop had
been sold.

On the 20" July I telephoned Raja Naveed Aijaz following the
serving of the enforcement notice. He informed me that he had not
had responsibility for the shop since February and that it was being
run by Khiyam Alam on a trial basis although no money had actually
changed hands yet for the sale. He made an appointment at the
licensing reception for later that day to complete a transfer
application and change of designated premises supervisor to

Khiyam Alam.

Signed by.......5 (. 4.1 \\ﬂ’“““‘- ......



Document Pack Page 56

BULY,

COUNCIL

SW/WS1

‘When Mr Aijaz and Mr Alam attended the licensing reception for
their appointment they could not complete the change of
designated premises supervisor as Mr Alam is not in possession of
a personal licence. I was away from the office therefore Michael
Bridge, the Licensing Unit Manager spoke to Mr Aijaz and Mr Alam
and informed me of the outcome by email. I produce this email as
exhibit LJ1/1. The transfer application was still completed at this
time and submitted to the licensing department.

I re visited the premises with Kelly Halligan, Trading Standards Unit
Manager on 23™ July. There was a very strong smell of cannabis in
the shop which was manned by one male who identified himself as
Shiraz Khan. I asked to see the authorisation to sell alcohol that Mr
Aijaz said was on the premises. Mr Khan had to phone Mr Aijaz to
ask where this was, despite when it was found it identifying Mr
Khan as the Assistant Manager. I spoke with Mr Naveed using Mr
Khans mobile telephone. He informed me that the CCTV system was
working and recording. I asked to see the refusals register but Mr
Aijaz informed me that this was with him and not in the shop. I
advised Mr Aijaz that this needs to be in the shop so that it can be
used and that his Challenge 25 signage needed to be more visible.

Kelly and I visited the premises again on 26" July together with
Michelle Street from the Housing Department. Shiraz Khan was
present again, we were informed that Mr Aijaz was at the Cash and
Carry and he was waiting for Mr Alam to arrive. The Challenge 25
signage has now been positioned, as requested, behind the counter
however the refusals book was still not on the premises. Mr Alam
arrived and stated that Mr Aijaz had still been managing the shop
since February as he had not had the finances to complete the
purchase. However he had not been there full time and both Mr
Aijaz and Mr Alam had only been there from time to time, doing spot

checks.
Signed by..... M /0¥ \\"‘"* ........ .



Document Pack Page 57

BURLY,

COUNCIL

SW/WS1

Mr Alam was given advice as to the refusals book needing to be on
the premises and advice from Kelly Halligan and Michelle Street on

other matters.

All exhibits produced in this statement have been duly signed and
dated by myself as being associated with it.

| Signed: ....... L}k\‘\/\ ............ Date:....... 26 July 2018...........c.0.s |

Signed by.........ofeodonnnn

L_ s



Document Pack Page 58

Jones, Laura J (Licensing)

From: Bridge, Michael

Sent: 20 July 2018 15:11

To: Jones, Laura J (Licensing); Halligan, Kelly J
Cc: Stansfield, David

Subject: Killon Street

Importance: High

Laura/ Kelly,

I have just been requested to attend the licensing reception in respect of the above premises,
both Mr Raja Naveed Aijaz and Mr Khiyarn Alam were present. They as directed by yourselves
trying to transfer the premises licence to Mr Alam. Dave and I went into the interview room to
discuss the issue.

They informed me that Arshad Mahmood is Mr Aijaz's employee. However he is out of the

country at the moment.
Ali Umair knows Mr Mahmood very well but Mr Aijaz and Mr Alam did not appear to know his

name.

Mr Aijaz admitted that he had not been at the premises since 4th February 2018 as this was
when Mr Alam took over the business. I asked if money had changed hands for the business to
which they both replied that it hadn’t but Mr Alam had paid for the photocopier. I advised that
did not mean he had bought the business as a going concern. No lega! matters have been
addressed.

Mr Aijaz told me that he has access to the CCTV at the shop on his mobile phone. I was
informed that the electrics have been sorted out by MAR Electrical today 20/7/18.

The landlord of the building is a lady called Rukshana Kauser on 07908156112. I was also
shown a Valuation that had been done by a David A Abraham for the business £14,057.

Mr Aijaz said that he a given written authorisation for Mr Mahmood but not Mr Ali Umair. And
this was on display on the expensive wine rack display.

I explained to both individuals the seriousness of this issue and reminded Mr Aijax of his
responsibilities as both a PLH and DPS. I also indicated this subject to the outcome of your
investigation it may have implications on Mr Aijaz’s taxi badge.

No application was made to transfer at the time as they did not have copies of the application
form for the police, so were advised by Dave that they would have to return by 4.00pm. Came
back in

I agreed subject to above that the shop could open but may get checked by GMP and that Mr
Aijaz would have to ensure that written authorisation would have to be done for Mr Alam to sell
alcohol in his absence. Mr Alam said that he will be there over the weekend.

Mr Alam is going to contact me or Laura on Monday with the date of his personal licence course
and confirmation of it. He has been given an application pack for a personal licence as he lives in
Bury.



Document Pack Page 59

Dave has got the application to transfer at the moment.,
Regards

Michael Bridge
Licensing Unit Manager
Bury Council

3 Knowsley Place

Bury
BL9 OE)

Telephone Number: 0161 253 5209
Fax Number:0161 253 6090

Privacy Policy
please visit www.bury.gov.uk/privacy to read our recently updated Privacy Policy which explains how Bury Council uses
and shares your personal data to give you the best possible experience across our services.

gi?rpleu Bury Town Centre ™
Flag”

For a Better Night OUES




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 APPLICATION FOR A TRANSFER OF A PREMISES LICENCE TO BE GRANTED UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003, IN RESPECT OF KILLON STREET OFF LICENCE, 26 PRICE STREET, BURY, BL9 9EB
	Application Form
	Premises Licence
	Police Objection


